
Water Associations 

Regional 

Arkansas River Coalition www.arkriver.org 

Groundwater Management District No. 2 www.gmd2.org 

Lower Arkansas River Basin Advisory Committee http://www.kwo.org/BACs/LARK/LARK.htm 

Walnut River Basin Advisory Committee http://www.kwo.org/BACs/WAL/WAL.htm 

 

State 

Kansas Alliance for Wetlands and Streams www.kaws.org 

Kansas Center for Agricultural Resources and the Environment www.kcare.ksu.edu 

Kansas Department of Agriculture: Division of Water Resources www.ksda.gov/dwr 

Kansas Department of Health and Environment: Bureau of Water www.kdheks.gov/water 

Kansas Department of Wildlife and Parks www.kdwp.state.ks.us 

Kansas Drought Watch http://ks.water.usgs.gov/waterwatch/drought/index.shtml 

Kansas Geological Survey: Geohydrology & Water Resources www.kgs.ku.edu/Hydro/hydroIndex.html 

Kansas Geological Survey: High Plains/Ogallala Aquifer Information www.kgs.ku.edu/HighPlains/hiplain 

Kansas Ground Water Association www.kgwa.org 

Kansas Rural Water Association www.krwa.net 

Kansas Watershed Restoration and Protection Strategy (WRAPS) www.kswraps.org 

State Conservation Commission www.scc.ks.gov 

Kansas State Research and Extension www.oznet.ksu.edu/DesktopDefault.aspx 

Kansas Water Authority/ Kansas Water Office www.kwo.org 

Kansas Water Congress www.kswatercongress.org 

Kansas Water Environment Association www.kwea.net 

State Association of Kansas Watersheds www.sakw.org 



State Conservation Commission www.scc.ks.gov 

U.S. Geological Survey: Kansas Water Science Center http://ks.water.usgs.gov 

Wetlands & Wildlife National Scenic Byway www.kansaswetlandsandwildlifescenicbyway.com 

 

National 

American Water Works Association www.awwa.org 

American Water Resources Association www.awra.org 

Environmental Protection Agency www.epa.gov/water 

EPA Envirofacts Data Warehouse http://www.epa.gov/enviro/index.html 

Interstate Council on Water Policy www.icwp.org/cms 

National Association of Conservation Districts www.nacdnet.org 

National Drought Mitigation Center www.drought.unl.edu 

National Groundwater Association www.ngwa.org 

National Resources Conservation Service www.ks.nrcs.usda.gov 

National Rural Water Association www.nrwa.org 

National Water Resources Association www.nwra.org 

National Watershed Coalition www.watershedcoalition.org 

United States Bureau of Reclamation www.usbr.gov/main/water 

United States Geological Survey www.usgs.gov 

 


